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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Please Enter Resolution to Amend for 1037 Geranium Ave E

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mai, 
 
Could you enter a resolution to amend for the Q1 2021 Garbage Assessment for 1037 Geranium Ave E? This would be 
following the Council Public Hearing on 8/25/2021. The reason for the removal is that the assessment is for a single late 
fee that should not have been added as the initial invoice had been sent to the incorrect mailing address. This is despite 
the fact that the current property owner called several times to update the mailing address. 
 
The property owner does not wish to attend any hearings so they are ok with the resolution being entered. 
 
Thank you!  
 

 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I - Citywide Garbage Program
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
 
Department of Public Works  
800 City Hall Annex 
25 West Fourth St 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862   
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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